From: Watson, Theresa (OAG)

Subject: RE: Cabinet Meeting - action required
To: Isen, Thomas EOP/WHO

Cc: Rastegar, Sanam EOP/WHO

Bcc: Klapper, Matthew B. (OAG)

Sent: March 26, 2021 4:18 PM (UTC-04:00)
Attached: Cabinet Meeting AG Personal Info.xsx

Good afternoon,
Attached is the excel sheet for DOJ/AG Garland, and see response below for question #2A &
#2B:

Answer 2A:

(b) (5)

Answer 2B:

Thank you,
Theresa J. Watson-Walker

Office Manager
Office of the Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

ice:[(YNE
o ION

From: Isen, Thomas EOP/WHO (( X))



Sent: Thursday, March 25,2021 11:19 AM
Cc: Rastegar, Sanam EOP/WHO ({)N(®))
Subject: Cabinet Meeting - action required

Hi All -

In advance of the Cabinet Meeting next week we would like to ask your help in getting some information on all of our
Cabinet Members. Sorry for the urgency here but we do need all answers by 5pm ET on Friday 3/26. We have 2 x asks:

1. Please send back the attached Excel sheet filled out with your principals information. As a reminder spouses are
not invited to the Cabinet Meeting. That information will be for future events.

2. In the same email that you send back the excel, in the body of the email please list:
a.

(D) (5)

We have tried to include Special Assistant and COS on this email but please do forward to the appropriate contact in
your agency if we have missed.

Thank you all and look forward to working together during the next week as our first Cabinet Meeting takes shape!

Thomas

Document ID: 0.7.8808.22662



NAME CABINET MEMBER POC EMAIL DIETARY RESTRICTIONS SPOUSE PREFIX SPOUSE FIRST NAME

Merrick B/OIGNECEPENE K (CXS)

Document ID: 0.7.8808.22662-000001



SPOUSE

SPOUSE LAST NAME EMAIL SPOUSE DIETARY RESTRICTIONS CHILDREN: NAMES & AGES

Garland

Alexander Tanner - son-in-law —

Document ID: 0.7.8808.22662-000001





